
  
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470  

            

TO:  Town Council 

FROM:           Richard Gallant, Public Works Director  

VIA:          Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager     

DATE:       April 1, 2025 

SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 2025-18 - Regarding Disposal of Surplus Property 

Background:  

Pursuant to Section V.B. of the Town’s Purchasing Manual, the Public Works Director has 

declared the following list of Town vehicles as surplus and is seeking Town Council approval to 

dispose of these surplus items at auction through the Town’s existing agreement with Royal 

Auction Group, Inc.  

 

 

 

 

 Ford F-250 

Year: 2006 

VIN # 1FTSX21P46EA93368 

Notes: Needs new injectors and new tires 

Value unknown. Suggested $6,000.00 

 

 Ford Escape 

Year: 2015 

VIN # 1FMCU0F74FUC81559 

Notes: Fully operational 

Valued at $9,000.00 

 
 
 
 

Recommendations: Move to adopt Resolution No. 2025-18 to dispose of the listed surplus items at 

auction by Royal Auction Group, Inc. 


